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ADDENDUM FIVE 

(please sign and return with the submittal) 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 

Note: Spelling, grammar, and punctuation of the questions are shown exactly as submitted by 

the potential respondents 

 

1. Section 3.1 says: “The Contractor is solely 
responsible for ensuring any chemicals or 
cleaning products used in the power 
washing of streets is approved by the City 
of Phoenix Streets Department. For 
example, Simple Green is not an approved 
cleaning agent and cannot be used on City 
streets.”   Is an approved list of cleaners 
available?   

The City is still working on securing this list 
and it should be available before the Award of 
the Contract.  If it is not, we will remove that 
section from the contract language. 

2. Is the equipment cost for the power 
washer and sweeper supposed to be 
included in the hourly labor cost or should 
these two pieces of equipment be 
separated in different line items under 
equipment? 

Labor Charges 

3. There are 7 line items for haz and non haz 
disposal, can you clarify the waste 
streams for each line items? 

These can be anything you want in the 
contract, but they will not be considered in the 
scoring of the IFB to determine award. 

4. Is there a list of approved disposal 
facilities? 

See question 1. Above 

5. Can you clarify approved cleaning agents 
to be used? 

See question 1. Above 

6. Can you clarify Specialty Equipment? Please us the REVISED BID PRICE 
SCHEDULE.  That doc has been updated 
according to the bidders requests and the 
Specialty Equipment has been removed 
among other changes. 

 

The balance of the specifications and instructions remain the same. Bidder must acknowledge 

receipt and acceptance of this addendum by signing below and returning the entire addendum 

with the bid or proposal submittal. 

Name of Company:  __________________________________________________ 

Address:   __________________________________________________ 
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Authorized Signature:  __________________________________________________ 

Print Name and Title:  __________________________________________________ 

 


